
LABORATORIES LIMITED
CIN - L24240MH1992PLC128651

'UJALA HOUSE', Ramakrishna Mandir Road, Kondivita, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 059.
o Tel.: 6689 2800 0 Fax: 6689 2805 0 e-mail: info@jyothy.com 0 www.jyothylaboratories.com

April 23, 2019

UJALA

BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400023
Security Code: 532926

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051
Symbol: JYOTHYLAB

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sirl Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that Mis. Link Intime India Private Limited, the Registrar

and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) has intimated the Company on April 23, 2019 regarding receipt of

request from the following shareholder for issuance of duplicate share certificate{s) in lieu of the

original share certificate reported to be lost, details whereof are mentioned herein below:

Name of the Folio No. Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Shares
Shareholder No. From To

TUKARAM VITHOBA 0006499 101859 161529857 161529881 25

DONGRE

This is for your information and record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

Foy;:tB;.pORIES LIMITED

Shreyas Trivedi
Head - Legal & Company Secretary

Encl.: As above

/



Secretarial JLL

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Tuesday, 23 April, 2019 4:01 AM
Shreyas Trivedi; Secretarial JLL
suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in; udaya.rao@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
ID6732.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop
Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.
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Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason

22 Apr 2019 0006499 TUI<ARAM VITHOBA DONGRE 101859 161529857-161529881 25 Lost By Holder

Regards
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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SHARE CERTIFICATE
OF HENKEL SPIC INDIA LTD WITH HENKEL

Henkel India Ltd.
(lncorp'ofakd 'l1Hdcr il1~ Ind IJIl COl11p:lJli-:~; :\CI. i (13)

Hesd.offlce : TPL Hou,e, lst Floor, 3. Cenotaph Road. Tcynatnfl"\. Chennal ·600 OIS.

Regd, Folio No.

NOTE: No transfer of the sh;:m'!5 compris,?d in this certificate will be fi,:gistelcd ''''nl2s.5 aecor;'- ~;lfIi~;d by Ihis c<2rtifkatc,

Name (5) of Holder(s)

Given under the Common Seal of the Company this

Distinctive

No. of Shares

THIS IS TO CERTIF'y· that th'2 named ill this CenilIC21t,,· is ilr(! the Registered Holder(s) of the

\,vithin mentioned share'.s) bearing the distinctive numbers herein specified in the above Company

subject to the fvlernorancium and Arlicles of Association of the C:lrnpany and that the amount endorsed

here on has been paid up on each such shar~.

ISSUED PURSUANT TO MERGER
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NA'l-iE(S) OF TRANSfEREE(S)

MEMURANDUM or- TF:.l\~·.JSr:ERS OF SHARE{S) MENTIONED OVERLEAF
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IPERMANENT ACCOUNT NUMBER

AFUPD5919C
'WI {NAME

TUKARAM VITHOBA DONGRE

f'<m lffi 'WI !FATHER'S NAME

VITHOBA LAHANU DONGRE

"'"'" fi1f>l tOATE OF BIRTH

01-05-1959
l'HllllR ISIGNATURE

,~~ lq,"'9:~ tf;~;

Conwni~sicnerof !n<;~·lax(C'.}fppU\efOf~la1rJ';$)



ai'lc:;fclOlllill~ I Enrollment No.: 0000/00348/26887

~m;l m'rtrr ~im

Tukaram Vilhoba Dongr2

", Piol No. 203. Flat NO.1 O. Sanju Apartment
c S,VRoad
N P:famal Na93r
~ Moillal Nagar
a::J
<" t/1o:ilat Nagar Goregaon '.'Vest tilurnudl

Maharashtra 400104
9819902466

Ref 78' 18W 1512651518421 P

1111 IIIilliliDIIIIII ill III 111111111111 Illlllillli I
S8509000219FH

~ 31T'UTt~ I Your Aadhaar No.

5934 3008 2206
~ .3-TTtlR, tH I$ft Ji) CiS(5l

---------------------------------------------x- --

I
""'fUn fuot;;r sl'Tt
fukaram Vlthoba Dongre

~ ilrfu3r 1 DOB 01105/1959

~IMale

5934 3008 2206


